incompetent and immaterial.

A |In my opinion, the signatures on 4909 and 4910 were the same

as that on 4906 and 7,
Now, will you turn further back to 4971 and 4973, 74 and 767

That is six and seven you are comparing with?

|Yes, sir.

o P O

'In my opinion, those were written by the same party.

\BY MR. JENKINS:
| Respondent interposes the same objections to the intro-

:duction of these particular receipts as heretofore made to the
introduction of the book of receipts; and on the further ground
that the testimony of the witness shows that it was written by
mdre than one person, and is not for that reason the same hand.
Q@ [Now, will you please compare 4979 and 4903 and 4 and state
wnether, or not, they are written by the same hand?

A |In describing these, I think it well to say the duplicate of
receipt. The duplicate of the receipt numbered 4979 was signed

by the same party who signed the duplicate of receipts numbers

4903 and 4904.

Q ‘Mr. Rosson, will you look at that paper that I hand you, which

|
bears the signs of having been wet, and is on a printed blank

fto be a tax bill addressed to Mrs. Mary James Please t
? note

the si ‘
r

‘whether, or not, in your Opinion,

it was written by one or

|
’

|
and if o by which?
| i



! BY MR, JENKINS:
| The same objections as heretofore made to the introduetion

of the book of receipts, the Respondent makes to the intro-
duction of this purported tax bill for the year 1906; and on the
further grounds, first, that it has not been introduced im

evidence; second, on the ground that it is offered merely

for the purpose of comparison with extraneous matters not in
evidence heretofore in the case; and on the further ground
?that it has merkings of baving been torn and pasted together,
and for ought it appears from the bill, it mgy be parts of two
bills, one for some year prior to the tax year 1906, with the
name H, H, Cooper written on it as Tax Collector of Baldwin
County torn off and appended or pasted orn tax bill for the year

| 1906; and on the further ground that the same appears to be

|
Imutilated and bears on its face all the ear marks of incompetent

:evidenne.

A !In my opinion, the signature on the psper just described was
written by one of the two whose signatures appear on the dupli-
oat: receipt® record heretofore referred to; and it is further
|my opinion that the signature on the paper submitted was written
iby the same party who signed the duplicate receipt on FKumber
4979 contained in the book referred to,

Q iMr. Rosson, have you made a careful comparison of this signature,
1the disputed one on the receipt, and the acknowledged one in
Itb'“?ggk,before rendering your 0piniun?A

A 1e§.—i have made s careful comparison of this signature on

_tthe paper, the tax bill, with the signatures contained in the

!book. \////



Now, will you state upon what features of the two signatures
you particularly base your conclusion?

BY MR, JENKINS:
Respondent objects to the question, and also to the prior

one, speaking of comparison of the signatures, on the ground
that the evidence is incompetent and irrelevant, and is con-
trary to the law of evidence of submitting different writings
having no connection with the matter at issue, being submitted
purely for the purpose of comparison; also, upon the further
ground that none of the papers testified to by the witness,
either the disputed receipt, or the receipts in the memorandum
or stub book are modk in evidence in the case; and on the
further ground that the witness has not shom; to have any
knowledge of the handwritings of the parties who signed the
receipts testified to,

Upon a close comparison of the signature shown on the bill, with
that shown on the duplicate receipt book, following out the
outlines of the two signatures, and based upon my knowledge

of penmanship and handwriting, I find that in the main the same
characteristics exist in the signaturg{on the tax bill with
that shown on 4979, There is this difference, howevéar, the
signature on the duplicate tax receipt was writtem with penecil,
the carbon showing the impression, and, therefore, being heavy,-

w"43--the gignature on the tax bill was written with a pen,

-y Opiniocn, the signature on the duplicate tax receipt book

was written by the man when sober,- the signature on the tax
bill was written by the same man when in a condition of ine=-

briety or some other mental condition that disturbed his sight



and the faculty of controlling his fingers with = pen, ) The

| beginning stwke on the first "g# in the tax bill differs some-
1what from the first stoke on the duplicate tax receipt., The
{“C's“ have the same gereral characteristics, The double "o"
‘are somewhat similar, The "p" is similar, exeept that in the

| tax bill it has more of a slant, and the "e"™ and "r"™ look very
'much alike, It will be noted that on duplicate receipt No,
54925. the signature on the tax bill, with the exception of
lthe two "H's" is very similar.to that on the duplicate of the
ltax receipt, My scerutiny reveals the further.fact that the
!tax bill was written out by one of the two parties, the one
whose writing is shown on receipt 4975 and receipt 4906, while,

in my opinic = signature is that of the party who wrote
Ho, 4979,

! BY MR, JEBKIM Y

Responder nakes the same objections to the testimony,
ias testified to by the witness as to the signatures, that he
made on the introduction of the stub book; and on the further
ground that the signatures offered as standard in said stub
‘book out of which he has testified are not shown to be the
igenuine gignatures of any one person Or persons, nor prove a
lsuffioient exaetness as to be offered as standard by which to
Lcompare the disputed tax bill for the year 1906 referred to by
Ehim in his testimony; and Respondent moves that all the evidence
!that the witness has testified to about the mental condition
of H, H, Gooper,or other person who might have signed his name,

[
be excluded, on the ground that it is improper to introduce

V



evidence that may prejudiece the Court or Jury on any matters,
when other means are obtainable or available, and that said

gstatement is a mere conclusion of the witness, and has no

l relation or bearing upom the question of expert téstimony of the

signature therein involved,

Q Have you any personal experience of a variation in signatures

as wide as between the two Jjust discussed by yoﬁ due to difference

' in conditions under which written®

A | Yes, sir, Sometime ago I sustained a severe accident, consisting
| of a fractured ankle, and several days later attemped to write

lmy signature on a check while in a state of pain, and the sig-
rnaturer while Bhowing in some particulars the same characteristies,

~ud

N
Ewas g0 decidedly different from my usual signature that I can-

loalled the check, and a few days later was able to write my

|

jsignature 80 correctly as to obviate any possibility of it being
t

'disallowed by the Bank, I was in such a nervous condition, due
|

to the pain, that I was unable to write my signature in the

ususl mgnner.,

$

CROSS EXAMINATION
By Mr, Jemkins,

Q@ You do not kmow, as s matter of faet, of your personal knowledge,
[who signed that purported receipt there?

A iNo. sir, I have no personal knowledge of the identity of either
‘or any of the purported signors,

Q Either of the carbons of receipis testified to or bf the ftax
bill purported to be signed "H, H. Cooper"?

A ENo, gir,

L~



o B O P O b O b &

Ysu did not know Mr, H, H, Cooper during his life time?

No, sir, I do not recall ever having known him,

You were not ever in his office?

No,=- he was Tax Assessor at Bay Minette?

Yes”

No, I have never been in his office,

And had no correspondence with him that you can reeall?

No,

And in your testimony, what you testified as to his signature
was on comparison with the bill as shown by the Attorney for
the tax year 1906, and these carbom duplicates made in this

tax boek?

Yes, my opinion was based upon comparison, aided by my expert
knowledge of handwritings, and from my experience as an expert,
Now, you said, though, in your testimony that it is possible
for a man's signature to change with his mental or physical
condition, is that right?

It is not only possible, but from my own experience I know

it to be an actual fact., What I mean by changing, is that this

change will make the signature appear entirely different, but

8 close expert scrutiny will disclose certain fixed peculiarities

to them that will not be disturbed, while, as a whole, they
look entirely different, There are certain features about them
that cannot be changed as long as they can handle a pen, '

It is also possible that a signature can be feigned or copied?

It is not only possible, but it is frequently the case that
signatures are forged; but I will say this, that in all of my

4



J

;

A |

A

1o,

eéxperience in the examination of what were charged to be
forged signatures, there was & more peffeot attempt made to
imitate than there appears to have been made in this signature,
I would state it as my opinion that that signature on the tax
bill, in my opinion, was not an attempt made by someone to
forge the signature on the earbon,

1t is also possible that a man's signature changes on account
of mental or physical @éndition?

Yes, sir, a mental or physical oonditioﬂxdiffarent from that
condition in which he was at the time he signed the signature,
And it is also possible that the signature of H, H, Cooper in
the year 1906 might have been different from his signature in
1907, if he was laboring under one of those conditions?

Yes, indeed, There is this difference, however, Mr, Jenkins.

| If & man's hand writing varies by reason of sickness or ill

A

‘health, or nervousness, it becomes worse instead of becoming
better as it goes on, while in this case these signatures that
I have examined, dated in 1907 and 1908, are clearer and firmer

than that contained in this bill,
The signatures in 1907 and 1908 are clearer and firmer than the

'one contained in éhis tax bill for 1906, and you have glready

iexplmined the grest difference in the two signatures, by giving

las your opinion that the man who signed H, H. Cooper %o the

%tax bill was either drunk or suffering from some physical or

‘mental affliction at the time he wrote the signature?

I would like to state & little more elearly that
l | /

he was



A

suffering from some mental nervous dis-order at that time,
that is, some temporary dis-order,

That is the only explanation you have for the remarkable

difference between the signatures in this purported tax book,
and the signature of H, H, vooper on the tax bill?

1t was due to some temporary nervous dis-order.

Q  As a matter of fact, the signature on the carbon testified to,

O

o » D b o

on one of the carbons testified to, is in an up-right, free,
(easy and legible hand,- that is right, isn‘t it '
 Yes,

‘And the signature on this tax receipt shows a nervous, broken
down, fallen, and illegible hand, does it not?

| Yes,

A very inferior writing to the one in the duplicate,~ that

is patent on its faceY -

| Oh, yes,

'You explained that?

Yes, and, of course, if you like=--

I am just teking your own statement about itv

I was going to say--

I think you brought a8ll that out in your first statement, but

|

' 1 want to get it clearly in the record, the way I understand
‘it?

1

'Yes, sir,

!I believe you stated you do not mow whether those writings

'Yes, sir, by comparison,

are genuine, or not, and that all you stated was by comparison?

V-



12,

You spoke of working in a bank once, and that you had the
occasion to examine signatures,- how long has it been since
you worked for the Bank of ¢, P, Miller & Company?

Lt has been forty-five years since I left the bank, 1 will
istane further, that for the last twenty-fwo years I have been
2 Bank Examiner, and have examined, scrutinized and passed on
signatures of customers on the papers and checks of the bank,

o
land notes of the bank, so that I am thoroughly familiar with

the question,

|But, isn't your special duties as accountant more with
studying account, and correcting and scrutinizing accounts,
than that of serutinizing signatures,- isn't it a fact that
you are paid for that, and that is what you are hired for?
Yes, but my duties do not end there, My duties are not simply
to add up the figures and ascertain the correctness of the
\accounts, but to detect and ferret out irregularities, and in
'that capacity I have had on a number of occasioms had to com-
pare signatures and ascertain their genuineness, the same as
we are now doing,

RE DIRECT EXAMINATICE
By Mr, Rickarby.

In the course of your experience as Bank Examiner, have you
had occasion to investigate any considerable number of forgeries?

BY MR, JENKINS:
Respondent objeects to the question whether the party who

\signature appears on this tax receipt looked like a forgery, or
not, or having the appe arance of a forgery, on the ground that

it calls for irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent evidence;

|
ol



13,

and on the further ground that it calls for the opinion and
conclusion o f the witness, not as expert testimony, but as
hi§7iglief about what someother persom would or would not do.
And on the ,urther ground that none of the specimen of
forgeries testified tp by the witness have been cffered in
evidence, and is merely his statement as to his experience

in some matters past remote, irrelevant and immaterial of the

matters in issue in this case,

No, comparatively few, but I would say that those I have pro-

nounced forgeries have been proven to bhe such,

well, is it, or not, your experience that a person .attemptinmg
to forge a signature endeavors to follow the correct signature
with particularity and special care?

Yes, on all of the sighatures that I have compared, and which

have proven to be forgeries, great care appears to have been

exercised in following the signatures. In some instances it

was s0 close that nothing but a magnifying glase or the camera

would shoew the difference in it,

In your opinion, would anyone attempting to forge Mr, Cooper's
signgture make as clumsy sn effort at the genuine signature as
that appears to be?

I should sgy not,

NOTE: Objection to first-redirect question is understood as
interposed to each subsequent one.

s bd Lo2dgn |

gl
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a Notary Public, and
I, C. A. Strain,/the Commissioner named in the

attached agreement between Counsel, do hereby certify that in
‘ N
ia certain cause pending in said Court, wherein Maggie Roberts

is the Complainant, and Buchmann Abstract & Investment Company
is the Respondent, under and by virtue of the power conferred
upon me by said agreement between Counsel, I caused the said

‘'George T. Rosson, who is known to me and who is known to me

to be the identical witness named in the attached agreement
}between Counsel, to come before me at the time and place
:hereinafter named, that is to say, I caused the said George
IT. Rosson to come befoie me at his residence, at No. 1003
Palmetto Street, in the City of Mobile, Alabama, at three
o'clbck in the afternocon of June 14, 1921; that said witness

was first duly sworn by me as stated; that he was then examined

by E. G. Rickarby, Esq., Attorney for the Complainant, and

| cross-examined by 8. C. Jenkins, Esq., Attorney for the Res=-
pondent, and testified in response thereto as it is herein
above written; that his testimony was by me reduced to writing
1as given by him and as near as might be in the identical
‘language of the said witness,

' I further certify that I am not of Counsel or of kin
to any of the parties to the cause and am not in anywise

interested in the result thereof.,

Witness my hand this the 15th day of June, A.D., 1921,

f AR

Commissioner and Notary Public.
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DIRECTIONS FOR EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES UPON INTERROGATORIES.
1. If the time and place of executing the Commission are named therein
be taken at the time and place designated; if no time
at such time and place as they may appoint, and
truth, in answer to the interrog:
caption of the deposition.
1]

J , orin a notice appended thereto, the testimony must
- and place are designated, the Commissioners will call the witness before them
ap administer to lnm, an oath to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
itories to be propounded to him. T'he time and place of examining witnesses should be stated in the
The caption and deposition should be as follows:

THE STATE OF NLABANA,

]
1
o LR J
Deposition of Richard Howe, a witness sworn (or affirmed, as the case may be) on the. oo dayrof o o N O
-} CCES A RS SRRt ok | weeeeeeneill said State and County, under and by virtue of a commission issued out of the
Court of........ 3 A
and Samuel Young, defendant (or respondent).
truth,’and nothing but the truth, doth

The said Richard IHowe, being first duly sworn to speak the truth, the whole
depose and say as follows:
ness, using the first person where he uses it). _

in a certain cause therein pending between James Jones, the plaintiff (or complainant),
To the first interrogatory he saith: (Ilere write the answer of the witness as nearly as may be in the language of the wit-

To the first cross interrogatory he saith, etc.
To the second cross interrogatory he saith, etc.

To the second direct interrogatory he saith: (Write the answer to this interrogatory, and all others, as directed above).
To the first rebutting interrogatory he saith, ete.

If there are cross or rebutting interrogatories, go through with them in the same manner, thus:

Neither party should be permitted to put to the witness, during his examination, any verbal question or suggestion; and if
anything of the kind is done by cither party, the Commissioner should write it down in the deposition just as it occurred.

d
The testimony may be written down by any one or more of the Commissioners, by the witness himself, or by any disinterested
third party in the presence of the Commissioners, and be read over to the witness if he desire it, and must be subscribed by him
3. The Commissioners must then add their certificate, as follows:

him.
We, (or I, if only one acts), the undersigned, Commissioners in said commission named, hereby certify that we are not of
counsel or of kin to any of the parties to this cause, nor in any manner interested in the result thereof; that we are personally
acquainted with said witness, [——IX , and know him to be the identical person named in said commission (or have had proo
made before us of the personal identity of the witness, and that he is the identical person named in said commission); that he was
sworn and examined as above stated; and that his evidence was taken down, as near as might be, in his own language, and was sub-
scribed by him in our presence on the.....

[L.S.]
[L. 8]

B v e

, at the place above stated.

E. F.
G. H.
Commissioners.
1f the Commissioners are not personally acquainted with the witness, they must have proof made before them that he is the
identical person named in the commission, and so certify.

1f the witness claims for his attendance, the Commissioners should state in their certificate the number of miles traveled, the
number of days the witness attended, ferriage paid, if any, ete.

pleted.

4. 1f any exhibits, writings, or papers are produced and used as evidence by the witness, they shall be annexed to the deposi-
tion to which they relate, and shall be identified by suitable letters or marks. ) )

If the testimony cannot e taken in one day, the Commissioners, noting the same, may continue from day to day until com-

5

The Commissioners will fold the depositions, commission, interrogatories, and exhibits, in a packet sealed with three seals.
They will write their name or names across ecach seal, and direct thus:

5§ Lo 8 41 it C o S i Fpds) 1o i Sl ot LSk
AB E. F,
i G. H.
Vs To (give name and style of Clerk, Register, or Judge of Probate, as the case may be),
cD \
Depositionsof J Kand LM / County, Alabama.
i sed: y ; T(0) At 19
If sent by private conveyance, should be endorsed: “Forw ariedhySRINERe s e it day of...... :
The package m"lugt be delivered to the officer to whom it is directed. The person bringing the deposition will be required to take an
oath that it has not been opened or altered since he received it.
: The Commissioner must return the commission,
M
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Ilo, 2561 1IN EGUITY
Ve Ilf THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIT COUNTYY ALABAIIL,
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT &
INVESTIENT CcOLPATY
* The depositions of ¥y J. COONEY, I, WOLF, and
Jo L. VOLTZ, wiimesses for Compleimsnt. The said wltnesses
having been by me first duly sworn, upon exzamination by Es
G, Riokarby, Esq,, one of the solicitors for Complainan't,
and -84 Cy Jenking, Esg., of counsel for Regpondent, testi=
fied as follows;' " Pe Jo COONE |
Qs  Mr, Cooney, do you Imow +the lrmcl form erly lmown
ag thrg Jam_as Tpact, being the BE of the W end
the W§ of the NE3, Section 21, Township GS, Range
gy ofs
4" Tgst in -JL,lcur:L_u County, ~.\.1ﬂ,-bg_u 8% JLlS. Yes, Sir.
Qe Ur, COCmey, do you know the general lines of |
|
this land? |
7 - S —
Ao Yes, BiTe
Qs How long have you known it?% |
A. I have Itnown it about pizteen years, j
; : |
Qe Did you know lirs, llsry Jemes, now decegsed? |
|
As Tes, gir, |
Qs Wes she, or not, living on this lend when you i|
knew her® |
T
Aes She Was, !
I
Qs Is she living now?
- 4
\ - - t
\ e IIO, B:LI‘.
. . e - About when-Lid-she wie? : . é
A, I do not Imow exsctly, I suppose it hes been at
leagt Tifleen yearsggle |
Qe Did you kmow her daughter, lrs, lMaggpie Roberts? ]
As TYes, girs
Re Do you remember when she 18Fft Beldwin® 3
Fr Ae Y88, Sire I cannot be sure of the exact dabe, how= Jl
B o
l"‘ [
b 5 E?;:ET?T.
% ; e .
o ;s Did she live on that lJand wp to the time she

i . ' w ’ . 2 ; . |

i-- o . & — 'y e e
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Ir. Jenkings: T object to the questions

Lo

went away?

Yoo, SiTe

when she leZi, who & d she lesve in cherge?

Jenkins: 1 object to that question as +o whom she
1eft in charge because, First, it calls
£or the opinion of the witness and Sec-

ond, it is @ concludon of +he witnessSe

ghe +told me TGO 100z after the DT nerty for heTle
ghe ¢id not te1l me to talke any p;rtiou.a: chargee
Did you, OF no’ , WEEECODL keep & supervising eye on
thet DTOPETty?

Yes, S5IH. 1 vigited the place occasionallye

In your visits Tetween 1905, when she left, end 1912~
1913, was anyboty oeccunying the place?

First, it is

1eading as witness atotes he don'd know

when Mrg. Roberts lefte Second, it is &
conclusion £ +he witnesSe

There was nobody occupying the plece during 1y vis-

itse

Q. Did you see ot eany time any gl gns of eny 0Te ocecu-

i

haps more, same perl
7C 1 & L -2 .’ > .: 1 i ;WY 3
, some perheps 1qss, just where it caught

pying or being in poggession of the place?

AT1 I ssw wes 2 atrend of barbed «rire gtretched a=
round the places 1t did not keep ouv anything be=
cguse it was open al one ende

What wes this wire fastened to%

It was_fastenea %o posts in some places and trees in
bthers.

How far apart were the trees?

T ghould judge sbout Fforty or Tif
Judge gbout forty or Tifty feets Some per—

.

v e - - * — L - )
About how high was this sirand of wirs Iron the
ground?
I do not kno 3 g
not Inow. Some of it was on the ZxmmmmE ground

& i 20N E ot 1 - ~ 3 e 2.
and some wes on nogsis two or three feetls

E
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Mr. Jenidns: - I objeect

A
o

Qe

Lo

Qe

Ao

e

'..701_11& "‘J'i.lis wire have restrained caitltle?

o, Bire

Did it form an enclosure or was it strung around
without enclosing anything?

It ¢id not enclose anything becsuse there where the

0ld house wes it wss open and you could go right on

in,

From the time lirs, Roberts left up to the {time this
suit was brought, did any one, o ybur Imowledge,
question Mrg, Robert¥s nosseszion of the property

r yourself sg her agent?

o the cuegtion because it is im—

<

material, irrelevent end incompetent .and calls for

8 conelusion @f the witness and does not gtete suf-

ficient facts as 3® a predicate to base such conclu=

e e o wrdah e

sion. upon by The w.ilnenss

llo, Sir,

Diﬁ you ever see a tvegpass sign upon the property,
Mr..cooney?

Yeg, Birg

What heppened to that trespass: signg

LK)

I do not know what becanme 0f The wires

Wes thet fence kept up Ifrom 1812 to 1916?

Eb, Sirs

Was thet ftrespass slgn & gned by any one?
Buchmann Abstract Compeny was on its

Up to the time that guit was brought, did you ever
know dhet lUr, Rogers wes claiming %o look sffer the
land?

Ho, Sire




“e

A,

Q

he

Did vou see Ire Rogers freguently?
id 3 g 23

o, 8ir, aver paw him on that places

-

Do you know whefher ar not he was naking any claim

for that place?

I never knew he had s claim,

Was Mrey Roberts living on this place sifber her mother®s
dlegth? .
I am not positive, but I think she wass I cannot

positively say, but she siayed most of the time oan the

Plece when her rother was living,

CROSS DXMITWATION ~= lry Jenkinsg bo
IIre CoOneys

She lived om twenty acres of lend ebout one hal ¥ mile
fro; Wiere her mother liveds

How, av the time tkeée verties were living there in BAld-
win Coun@y that youzospeak o0f, where were gou living

then, IIr, Coomney? AT Harlow, or Foley?

When they wore living at thet place, I lived at lariow,
Alabene, . 7

Ie it not 2 faet {that Metlow is about six or geven milés

Southwest of Summerdsle snd thisg pdsee i gbout threo

or ?our @ilcs Beegt of Surmerdal®?
Yeg, Sir, Two miles Rest o Sunmmevdn®e and aboul nine
miles, you sgid, from where I lived at That Hme.
Hlog, at the time you wers at Marlow, were you not run=
ning or ganuging 8 stare?
Yeé, Sir,
How, ebout what time Gid_you move to Foley?
I moved to Feley in 1909,
fou heve lived ther ever gince?®

I have lived thete ever SinGo,

=
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- - :; -
Q.‘ EOU. hﬂ- U g & bilaineSu v lCJ- e [ lll'.n'a e Oll Ilo u :

aa ot FoleFe
i1e pegl estebe business at Foloy
am in whe 1=

1o portioulaT times that Fou
vou @ nob renaber the pert

+hat
57 . peomenmber T
jgited this 1ond, IiTe Gooney? You
vigi
ai 1y%?
you just went wp there occasionally e
X = ' : |
1 taited ther

+ne time I wWas gt Mgrlow, ¥ T8

Ba ! DRTiNE DOy o

'lea;‘a{: +wice a nonthe

e ki =t p— “Foim
p— Y you woTed Lo |
: T vigited there once o IiOﬂull'.
e

Q. ; g b .

12
. T ¥ vigited there ghout once & month up 1o 1912,

o+
+to 0F fact
not as & nmave
- i nce 1912 you have
Q. 5{911' g nee

vigited th ere?
4. T have visited there, but 0¥ as G Genle ,
Q.- ";I_Ell- what year was 1% Was 4+ 1910 or 1911 thav
s WEll, whe
you sew this $respass sign?
A, I cepnot remember the exact times .
0, Is it s faet that Mr. Rogers lived right gdjoining
this lend?
A, Yo, I don'™ think he lived tlere, When I kmew lir,
Rogers he lived sbout & guarter of 2 mile from
this Xend.
Q. After you saw this iretpaess sign, did you ask Mre
Rogers or any one else there about lfrs Buchmann?
Who Buchmenn was, or snything else about this notice?
A TNo, Sir,
Qe Since Mrs,

James left there, there was no culiivation

e o P NG R = % A o R A, S
of forming on the lends, was ¥y

Ay Mrs, Roberts cultivated it for the year she was theres

Qe Did you notiwe any fruit trees there?

=]

here were some pear trees there,

Qe Did yoW notice any other kind?®

Ae I am not sure sboubt the cultivation bul I am sure there

were only pear trees there,

Qe TWell, did you lknow of any telegreph or telephone noles

L



Qe

Lo
e

L

1
Qe
Aa

cut off any of that lmnd by Mr, Mzlone or sny one else

in the times +that you were visiting there?

You do not kmow, them, what was done after 1912 &s %o

cutting of +timber by I, Mzlone or any one else?

ee oy tinber gt off of the place. I jas o

was there again in 1917 and did not see ény timber cut,

In your'testimony, lir, Cooney, you have testified

Onlj to ﬁlat you saw and lmnow yourself?
Yes, Sire
You d not EZnow what some one else may or might not
have dope on the lend when you were not there?
o, Sire
You do know, though, that these lands were gold far

tazes, Hr, Cooney, in 1909% I mecn 1907,
Yes, Bire :

Hell, now, do you Imow who bourht them? —

And who bought them?

The records s?ow Buchmann Abstract & Invesiment Cormpanye
You @® not know lire Buchmann himself or have never me?b
him, ha?e you?
No, Sire

You have never asserted sny acts of ownership over the
lend?

I looked over ithe land to see thet nobody wes on the
place. That wassll, to see thab mo one was trespass=
ing on ite.

I believe you stated you were there In 19127

Yes, Sir.

Wes lr, Rogers living there duflng thege years thal you
vigited there, E’from 1909 o 191372

I do not knowg,e8ire

I mean, was he living in that neighborhood?

I do not Imow whether he lived there or mnot all of thst

L/



Qe
ks
Qa

L]
times I was ot his house oné time, T @0 nct remember +the
date,
You Imew that he was claiming to0 act as agent of Buchmsnn®
N, Sir, I did not.

Do you know who put the wdre there that yom spoke 0f?

~

'tw__
a-—-—“_-i —

~

.

A
)

Qe

Lkl

Se

How large & place éid the wire encircle?
Iwo or three acres,
o

And you.gsey that it has been gome fifteem years szince llirs,

Jemes lived there?

She hes not been hack there gince?

She Cieé theree I hope she hasn®™t been back.
I mean thig WOmaN == what¥s herﬁname?

Mrs, lesggie deerts. :

When did Mrs. James ¢ie?

vl L e
-

I don®t exmetly know. It wes Scme Time between 19007&€nd
1906a E

When did her daughier, Mrs, Roberts, leave?

WE1l, she left there about the year after Irs, James
Gieds I Jjudge 1905 OF 1906.

Irge Megpie Roberts has not been back since she left in
19056 or 19067%

Not that I know of

Do you k;ow wiere she lives now?

Yes, Bir,

Where?

Chicago, Illinois.

) 7L c] " m—

o 5

.’_‘—‘—q__
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Mry I. Wolf,
Qe lrs Wolf, where do you live?
0

As About two miles Northesst of Sunnerdale.

Q. Do you kumewybthe 160 escres formerly occupied by Irs.

Rery Jeomes during her 1ife time?

Qe Between the years 1910 and 1917, how Far were you 1iving
from this land.
A+ Right scrogs the rogd.from the Soutiwest quarter of that
. gection comprising the James lends.

Qe How Tar was that from the house on this land?

& A, About 56 rods from where the house was then. I live

58 26 rods South of the road end the James house was

14 poggibly 10 rods Iorth on the other side of the road,

{' Q¢ When you first knew that land who was living on it?

!‘._,"’ A, lrs, Jsmes, We called her "01d Ledy Jaues.” sy Siiaeche,
pa \ Qs Wasiushe ilhe mothor of Imp, lln~rie Roberts -

e A it

/}‘ A. She was, -
Qe Did lirss Roberts ever live on this land after her
mother's death?
Ae I am mot positive whbther she ever lived there or mnot
I T, o o |~ - = % ; g%
DIt S116 TOITE 1T Do ror Ior O e T O LI R
@« D0 you remewber when she moved to Chicago?
A,I do not lmow what date it wes. I remomber when she left
but could not say what date.
Q. Hag any one ever occupied that land or been in physieal
W N e i S e LR .
possession of 1% since g, Roberts Lefkg T

~

A« It seemg to me that a man by the name of Apel farmed a

part of it for a year. I remember of helping hip fix e
fence because I ate some cantelmpes in there that made
& i me sicks :
Q. Wes Lpel e tenant To Irs, Roberte g
i

= A, lrg, Tolbertes gave him permission.

L | 1
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After Apel left the laend hes gny one élse been on it
to your knowledge?®

There has been no one on it except bhunting, it is con-

wants to.

Did you ever see & brespess sign on that lend?

I ssw sonme cards stuck up, about 4 X 6, when I was W
there. ' |

Any time prior to 1917 did you see any cards on the lgnd?
I do not remember geeing any cards on the land prior to
1917, I sew some last year.,

Did you ever see any wire on thaet land?

YTeg gir.

Did you see aomaane pu$ it thare9
-, s el 2 .'_ ) Ak - ‘-'-"'-}H-'_'I'Er'i".ll";"' v !"

‘“0 31_.

Describe that wire. How it ren. W IR
It was oneWuledwire fastened on to itrees and jposts,
incloging an irregular circle, : : :

Did it make a complete inclosure?

o sir,

Was it such & wire &8s would turn stoelk?

Was it nailed on postes or trees?

“ouﬁ.

Some were 10 and 15, some 40 snd 50 and sone $u¢tter,
and on the Eest the wire was down on the ground, And &
place on the West where fthere use to be & gate the wire

stopned and they intended to put dm a gate but it was

Never T

Qe Did you ever see any cebttle pastured there? e

A, o giry S




Qe Do you kmow who put this wire un®
4. To.
Qe &bout when was it put up?

A, I do not Imow. I toolk no notice ot it bacsuse it Secemed

like a »iece of wirse hung here and there,

X — S N T - s 4
<o L 00 nOV mows It seems to me it was there up undtil
- = B
three years ago.

de DO you Know Iry W. 0, Hogers?

1

d he live from thet lsnd in 19122

b

Qe How far d

¥

A, About one-half mile, -

Ge Did you ever see him on the land other %han jusf going
through or-hunting.

A, I have seen him hauling wood across there snd go %o
worlk around the road that everybody drives. It wight Dbe

him worlkimg on a

one or one mmared times. I have Seen
3 e

g\ Tence thet divides this land from his land.

Qs From where you live, if any one lhad tslken possession of
the land wounld you heve Seen it.

Irs Jenldns. I object o the guestion bacaugse it calls Ffox
opinion of the witness and talls for conelasi on 0L the
witness and is
irrelevant, incompetent axnd immalerial.

A, YeB,.

Qs Did you lmow of any one keeping trespasses off the lgnd?

Ay L axd not.

.,

1

WOT Baplings

s8l1f?

A. I cut some seplings,
Crosg-ezaminafion---lir, Jenkins to Mre Wolf.
Q. 411 thet you know about the land is open and wild land
or wooded lands?

A, Ye8 and a good place to hunt guail,



Q. :Did e _ - R e e
" JOou ever see any one elge on *he land besides v
L

W. P, Rogors?

Re Did you ever sse Ir. Elijah Ardipassing through +here

Ponrars i -
iTraom Time o tirma

o Lol He

Qe Did you ever see lr, Chariis ['alone come there g% any

4. Yes.
Qe Did you ever asee him out eny eypress off of there for
telegraph or telephone pdies?
Aes oo
de Did you gay this land Jjoins IIr. Rogers place?
As lir, Rogers owns 80 scres Hest of the 160 seres Imown
a8 the Jemes tract and lives on the West of the South
saedRar Lo,
de Do you remerber where the 0ld house stoog-gg_gge &ames
trect.
A, Yes,
Qs Wes it where the feneé scased to meke & circle?
A, It toolk in part of That. It started where there wae an
old garden snd came beck where the front of the house wes,
‘C.'. Did the road run where the house use to be?
A. Yeg, the road ran South of where the house uge to bes
Be YOW wWere not there in July storm, 19167
As o,

Qs How long did the o0ld house sband on the land that lirgs

James lived in.

A, After the storm of 1906 the o0ld house fell down end Totied
aweay »

e Where were you living then?

A, Same place I live now,.

o g
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Q. Wes lIr, Rogers living et his place then?

Ao Ho; EE& came later,

Q. How long was Mr., Ard living there.

A, He lived gbout two and one-half miles Best of Summerdsle,

Ta wed 1ivins WoBh of Sumercsle ynen I came down here —ﬁ{

- ey gl B, A 1 e Sy s d gl : - I Wil
from Wisconsin in 1903. . *‘G§

8. About how far isg James place Irom Summerdsale?

A. About two miles.

=

€. About how mueh was ineloged by this wire?

|

T —

A, It was only & 1&ttle pateh. IEf the fence had gone all
afound it would have inclosed about four acres.

Q. Were any fruit trees on the place?

A, Some pear trees.

Qe Yourtegtified of peding some cards. Do you remember whose

AR el S L e ol L

o name was on these cards?

lfr.. Rickarby, I objeot fo the gquestiam.becauss it is shewn

. e Y

Tthgt  the ecards.were put up ailer L.ig ;;it,;;&_;j;gg;d gnd :

thet any evidence 28 {0 them ip irrelevant and immateriai.

A, There were gome cards but they were 80 blurred andé old I |
could not read the writing.

Qe Do you kmow when the place was zzid to have been seold for

taxes.

Qe Whet do you Imow sbout the metter of the land being sold

-.:.:“_,

el el 0Ler bare T objeot - h0 sny evidenoe,hﬂtehasad;mpen.the.wit—h_*_ffé

™ , e - o T '\-I
1

nesses own imowledge. E

A7 A11 I know is idle talk or gossip. I did hear that the ;

place was sold for texes but paid no atiention to it.

G S |
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V7 Lo sadeRemster, hereby certify that the foregoing
‘ ’-1;;;:'-11;;;-;;;;1&1}(61.’1 d;ﬁi T T T oy
in the words of the witness, and were read over to , that th.a? __assented, swore to and subseribed : 7
the same in my presence, the .<=© . _day of . i o T at20-7
, Alabama; that I have personal knowledge of, or had proof ma.de beforg me
of the identity of the witness, and that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or in
any manner interested in the result thereof.
And T enclose the deposition, together with the Interrogatories, Direct and Cross, and the documents which
were deposed to, in an envelope properly endorsed and sealed and placed the same on file in my office.
Given under my hand and seal this the_..J,Q%...day o) e 0 o i D R N S R , 19 2/ |
/ D AR : SO =" 7 =) &
WITNESS FEES.%
il IhereBy certify that the following named witnesses are entitled to the amounts stated below: -
_...days’ attendance at $1.50 per day$/d\f\
T~
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day........._.. $/y\f |
....days’ attendance at $1.50 perday....... . $. ..
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 perday. .. $.. .
days’ attendance at $1.50 perday.____....$ .. .
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 perday.....___.$.
days’ attendance at $1.50 perday.. ... $ ...
_..days’ attendance at $1.50 perday..._..__.$ ...
LR e DO et et d vl istten datice at: $1:500e0 divide s e S TR B
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day....__...__. P e fo
....days’ attendance at $1.50 per day...__....$.. ..
_...days’ attnedance at $1.50 perday._ ... $...____
REGISTER’S FEES.
__days at $1.50 per day . L ey o N e 9 o i g
Ewordzat 20/ ents ver NGredl. . edr e Lol il o e SRR S R e
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MAGGIE ROBERTS, Noe 251,
Complainant,
IN RQ HI s
Vs

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT & INe
il conriny, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALA,

Respondente

THE DEPOSITION OF MRS. MAGGIE ROBERTS, A WITNESS8 FOR THE CQM
PAINANT IN THE ABOVE STYLED CASE.

The sald witness, having been first sworn to tell the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth, upon examination by
me upon the attached interrogatorlies and cvoss-interrogatories,
testifies as follows:

TO THE FIRST INTERROGATORY SHE SAYS: My name 1is }Maggie Roberts,
my age fifty-one years and I reside at #8920 Exchange Avenue,
South Chicago,Illes I am complainant in this suite

2nd Inty: I am the daughter of the late Mrs liary James)\ who
formerly owned the W& of the NE} and the Ef of the NW} of Section 21,
TPe6 SeRed4 Ee in Baldwin County, Alabama)r lived on this land
and am the present owner,

8rd Inty: My mother lived on thies land for a number of years
and until her death in 1905, Her husband died before she did,

4th Inty: I was living on this land in 1905 but after my mother's
death I did not remain much longer but went to Chicago where I have
since resided, I left the land in Mre Cooney's charge to look after
in a2 general waye I let one of my neighbors farm a part of it a year
after I left.

5th Inty: In 1906 this land was still assessed to my mother,
Mrs, lMary James, but the bill was sent to me in Chicago and I paid it
in February of 1507,

6th Inty: After my mother's death I paidthe tgxes on this land
for several years, through 1909, perhaps longer,

7th Inty: My mother, and I after her death, paid tames on this
land from 1504 and before through 1909, possibly 1910, This included
the taxes for 1506 which fell due on October first of that year.
In 1908 there were no other lands assessed tc lirseJames other than
these described above and which was our homee Later on this land wase
aanessed to me and taxes on it paid with a small plece that I owned
alreadys This was included in ny tex bill for 1909 for which I have
receipt now in my lawyers' hands

8th Intylr As I have already stated I paid all taxes on the
land inguired about for 1905,1906 in the name of My wother who
owned no other land in Baldwin County. \I alsc paid on other land
that was assessed to me, I had previously bought a small tract
not far from my mother's tut that stood in my named I do not now
remember whether the 160 of my mothers was assedsed in my name in
1907 or not or in 1908 as I have not the tax bills before me, but
it was assessed to me and paid by me for 1909 with my other lan

>
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9th Inty: When I paild the 1906 taxes on this land I
was living in Chicagoes I received the tax bill through the
mail in either January or February 1907 and returned the bill
with the cash to pay it in a letter addressed to Xre Cooper,
Tax Collector, Bay lMinette, Ala, This payment was made in the
latter part of January or first part of February and shortly
after I received the bill,

10th Inty: As I stated before, I epclosed the tax bill I
received in the latter with the money, and in a short time
receilved the bill back by mall signed "H.H.Cooper®\which was

the same name that had been signed to several previous receipts,)
1lth Inty: I kept this receipt with ny other papers for

several years bt in 1918 when lir, Cooney wrote me that my

land had been sold for fallure to pay 1906 taxes I sent it

to him/to use in straightening out the matter, (He turned it

over to)the lawyersihe had engaged for -m? and they)sent it to

me in 1919 to be attached to the deposition that I made then.

When it came back to me it was in the Bame condition that it

‘was when I got it back from the tax office and is in the same

condition now except that it has been folded so much it 1is

creaseds The staln in it is due to it having been in a box

in my attic which leaked and got my papers wet, It has been in

the possession of either myself,Nr. Cocney and my lawyers ever

since I received it,

12th Inty:; I have handed the receipt I am speaking of to
}ire Burke, the Commissioner, tc be marked "Exhibit B" and attached

to this deposition,

N\



CROSS=IMTERROGATORIES,

CORSS=INTY 1l: I was examined in this case before in 1919
and gave my evidence beofe lire Burke as Commissioner, I
remenmber what I testified to him,

CROSS=INTY: 2: I stated then that I left Alsbama in

1908 and have not been back there since.

CROSS=INTY: 3:1 do not remember having seen ure. Cooper,
former Tax Collector, much less having seen him sign his mames

CROSS=INTY: 4: I do nol remember having been in lire Cooper's
office or having talked with uis sons; nor do I know the names
of any of his clerks or men in his offices I do not know who
sizned the receipt for the 190 6 taxese only that I received this
bill 1p the early part of 1907 and sent it back to Bay Minette with
the money and in return received the paper receipted as it is now,
I have no imformation about the situation in the tax office that
would effect my testimony in this case,

‘CROSS=INTY: 5: The husband of MUrse Mary James was my father
and Ellen }Morris and llary Buell are my sisters. }y mother died
il G st

/%;ﬁss-xnry: 6: I did not either fail or refuse to pay

taxes on the property for several years after 1906« just how long
I do not remember, I stopped paying after the property was
in litigation, <The tax receipts for subsequent years are in the
hands of my lawyers in Mobila, who can and willproduce them if
neccessarys I sent them to lirs Coomey, my agent, and I under=
stand he turned them over to the lawyers, I do not know anything,
of my own knowledge, about "heing aliowed"any refund of taxes
paid by me',

CROSS=INTY: 7: As I previously stated, I have been
away from Alabama since 1908,

CROSS#INTY: 8: I do not know anything more about tax
receipt marked "Exhibit B" now then I difl at the firste I ﬁtd

not receive paper in question until the early part of 1907, and

soon after its receipt sent it back with the money to the Tax

3 - 58



Collector at Bay Minette, as I have testified before., VWhen it came
back it was in condition it is now as far as writing is concerned,
only then it was fresh ahd clean and not torn and stained, The stain
happened while it wam in ur, Cooney's possession, It was dated
1906 at that time, and if I noticed it at all it was only
to think that whoever signed it put the wrong year as people
frequently do in the early part of the year until they have become
accustomed to the change in dates Nobody has suggested ti ne the
date when I received that peper or made any other suggestion, as this
is a simple question of facts of which I know more than anybody
else, I know as much about it now as I ever dids MMy answere are
the same now as before and there is nor one in Chicago or any where
else telling me what to testify, I know very little about the
details of this matter except that I paid the tames on my place
in Baldwin County regularly for a2 number of years both before
and after my mother's deaths <‘he Tax Collector wosld send me a
bill in the early part of the year and I would promptly send him
money and get receipt back in due course of mail, I paid 1906
taxes just as I did before and since and did not know that any-
thing was wrong for a number of years thereafter, After I found
someone else was trying to claim my lands Mr. Cooney, my agent,
wrote me for my tax receipts and I mailed them to hime I have
no paper suggesting anything to me except one letter from the
taonffice relative to the 1905 taxes, which I marked "Exhibit C*
and attached as showing that I was careful.ﬂb'ﬁgiﬂracetpts.\\The
othe® receipts are in Baldwin County,.

CROSS=INTY: 9: When I left Baldwin County it was to go
to Chicago, and I left my peoperty in Baldwin in the hands of
re Pe Je Conney to look after and he has reported to me regularly
avout the matter ever since and has been in possession of same
in my names

CROSS=INTY: 10; # do not know positively when the tax
year begins and when it ends but presume that it runs with the
caldndare I know that taxes for any year tall due about Octelst.

of that year and I generally got bill f:am Tax Collector soon after



the fist of year following, as ie shown by my receipts. I
have not been written to and posted as to what to testify to
by anyone, and what I have here-vtated is of my own knowledgp.
UMy Attorneys have not sald or written to me anything to make
me think different answeres are expected from what I testified
to befores Iy recollection to clear on all matters I have
testified to in this and I do not need anyone to tell me anything
else, Yor instance = I know that I received the receipt Mlarked
"Exhibit B" in the early part of 1907 hecause I kept my receipts
together and this wazs in proper order between those of 1906
and 1907,

CROSS=INTY: 11l; I do not now remember whether or not
I paid taxes for 1910 and suvsequent years. I.Xknow that after
awhile the bills stopped coming and then I learned that the

pronerty was in litigation. As I said before, all receipts I

5) ,
CERT IFICATE.

I, Squire S Burke, Commissioner named in the foregoing
commission, issued out of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County,4Alss,
in a case therein pmending wherein Maggie Roberts is Complainant
agd the Buchmann Abstract & Investment Company is Defendent,
do hereby certify that under and by birtue of power conferred
upon me by said commissions I caused thé said Maggie Roberts
to come before at my office #9233 Cormercial Avenue, Chicago,Illas,
on June 21, 1921, she being the witness named in the said commissiop.
and who,being first duly sworn, testified in respénse thereto as
it is hereinabove written; that her testimony mgs by me reduced
to writing as given by her and as near as might be the identical
language ofsaid witness, and that after her testimony had been
reduded to writing, it was by me read over to the said witness
who assentedto and signed the same in my presences

have are in the hands of my lawyers,

I further certify that I am not of counsel or of kin to any
of the parties to the cause and am not in anywise interested in
the result thereof,

el
WITNESS my hand and seal as Commissioner this &3 = day of
June 19521e ‘ 4}1 3 LN

W@&_—mm

é/ Commissioner,
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Yazrle Roverts

Complainant,
vs

no 251 -

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin County

)

)

)

Bughman Apstr )
Siract & In E

) quity .

Invectment Company |,

Come o
8 now the Iéspoxdentsid Oross~ complainabt and

against 1 now objects snd moves
% t the following documentary evi

> n evida
dénce proposed to be oftered by eigg

o -
Omplainant in her note of eviaence

.

It object ’
J gﬁand moves t0 exclude the certitieq Copy of patent to Simon

was not e
filed in the time limited by the court for the taking of evidene

by the ¢
y Omplainant in thig Cause 2nd Becausge the réspondent and cross ‘com

lain
p ant did not have legal notice from the complainant of the offering &
said certiried patent in evidence |

1t objects to and moves to exclude the certified copy of deed of Simon -
Brewton and wife to Ray Brewton lst because said copy was not filed in
the time limited by the court for the taking of evidence by the complain-
ant in this cause 2nd because the copy fails to0 show that the deed was &
fi;;issible 3rd -
Becauge the c?py does not show the deed to have passed title to the lands

ecuted sufficiently or proved sufficiently in order to

here concerne®¥to Ray Brewton 4th pecause it is irrelevant; 5th because
it is immateriasl 6th because the respondent and cross complainaht did not

have legal notice from the complainant of the offering of s=2id certitied

COPY. . \-‘
1t objects to anu moves t+t0 exclude the certified copv of deed of Ray -

 Brewton and wife to Thomas & James:- lst becsuse said copy wess not file

in the time limited by the court for the taking of evidence by the complain
ant; 2nd becsuse it fzils to show thst Ray Brewton owned the land concerned
3rd because there is no evidence that Ray Brewton wes in the possession o
the land pr any of it 4th because the copy is irrelevant 5th because said\\

copy is immaterial.Sth because lega! notice of ite introduction was not given
It objects to and moves to exclude the deed on file of Ellen Morris to
Compleinant Maggie Roberts :- lst because said deed was made after complain
apt bad filed her bill in this cagse and while the suit was pending 2nd -
ogs no i
it concerne& in %hisagﬁﬁgé E%&E b%%gﬁeg°§ régegwgg Eﬁee%?n%hﬁf‘ﬁfieﬁaﬁﬁgfs
was in possession of thies lend attempted to be conveyed by said deed 4th
recausge it is irrelevant 5th because it is immaterisl 6th becausexiegal

.
notice was not given by the complainfi to the respondent and cross complaine

ant of the introduction or offering in evidence of said deed.




o,
It objec ) t0 and moves to0 exclude the deed on file of Mary Dueli_::a
éf? John P. Duell to Maggie Roberts ;- lst because seid deed was made after
complainant had filed her bill in this cause and while +the suit was -
pending 2nd because it does not appear that Mary Duell and John P Duell-
owmned the land or any part of it concerned in this cause 3rd because iﬁ:u
does not gppear that John P Duell and Mary Duell were in poeseseion of
this lend attempted to be conveyed by said deed 4th because it is irrel-
evant 5th because it is immateriel 6th because legal notice was not given
by the complainant to the respondent and creoss complainant of the introduc
tion or offering in evidence of said deed. 7th because szid decd was 1%
filed in the time limite fixed by the court for the evidence to be offerda
by the complainant in this cause.
:#; 1t ob jects to and moves to exclude the certified copy of the will of Thomas
‘ 8. James :- let because 1t does not appear to have been jurisdictionallysp-
jlprobated end, because said copy wes not on file and filed within the time-
limite fixed by the court for the offering of evidence by the complainant in
this cause 2rd it is irrelevant 4th itg is immaterial 5th because it does not
appear by competent evidence that Thes., 8. James owned the land concerneid
herein covered by said instrument purporting to be his will. 6th because -
legal notice wes not given to. the respondent and cross complainant by te

complainant of the introduction or offering in evidence of said copy .
; it objects to and moves to exclude the certified copy of Tract Book Entry

§§§ United States to Simon Brewton; lst because said copy was not filed in fe

%5? time limite fixed by the court for the offering of evidence by the complain

‘ ent in this cause 2nd because legal notice was not given to the respondert
and cross complainant of the introduction of said copy in evidence by tie
eomplainant 3rd. it is not evidence of title in Simon Brewton or in any
one 4th because it is irrelevant S5th because it is immaterial .

}Jek\ 1t objects to and moves to exmclude the nofficiel receipt for taxes for year

‘;jg’ 1904; -1st because it was not filed in the time limite fixed by the court to

N

the complainant in which to offer her evidence in this cause 2nd because -
legal notice was not given the respondent and cross complainént by the cam n-
plainant of the intrdﬁduction of said receipt in evidence 3rd because it is

ié;
irrelevant 4th because it is immaterisl, not being a receipt for the yeardaf
b ipt for taxes
\f}u lgbobaects to and moves to0 exclude the official tax recelp
'  for the yesr 1908:- let because it was not filed in evicence within the
time limite fixed by the court in this cause for the taking of evidence
ond. pecause legel notice wzs not given to the respondent and cross com-
plainant of the introduction or offering in evidence of said receipt 3rd
because it is irrelevant 4th because for 1908 or any other years than_ggps
is immaterial .



C _K\\“Lt objects to and moves to exclude certified copy of assessments
of Mary James for year 1905 and 1906 .- lst because it was not filed
in the time limits fixed by the court for the introduction of eviQence

‘ V to the complainasint Znd becsuse legal notice was not giv-n to thekreaponden
N £‘1‘\ L¢[r&u '

\) ,and cross complainant of the introduction,.of said asseements for said years

RPE

Jﬁﬁiﬁrd pccause they are irrelevantaafhn-becauae they are imraterial exceptas

LAY

Jito the yeaer 1908,
) et
\\fogilt objects to and moves to0 exclude , the Official Tax peceipt Book for BoO7

FS.{'jﬁ}ror Baldwin County: lst because it was not on file in the time limdted by

§§;;§{£é§the court in this cause for the introduction of evidence 2nd because legsdl

'Ff';;N;’notice was not given to the respondent esnd cross complainant of the intro-

'ﬂ"sféi‘duction or filing of said book in evidence 3rd because the offer or offe
&

ing in evidence of sgsaid book does not designate what if any pages of thi
book containing something like(lo¢ bne hundred pages or what part of the-

book is offered and very much of it is immaterial and irrelevant to the-

igsues in thiscause 4th becsuse this bock is hbgﬁgr‘shown by the evidence,
at

s0 far as the evidence identifies ite-gll, to be & part of the records o

paldwin County, which canset be offered or received in evidence 4th because
it is dirrelevant 5th because it is immeterial 8th because, if offered to
compare handwritings, the proper predicate has not been laid for that -
purpose; 7th becsuse there is nothing in it by which to shed any light upon
the question raised as to whether the receipt for the year 1906 attempted
to be offered in evidence is such a receipt. 8th becsuse the receipts in
said book show on their fzce to have been written by more than one persm
and for that reason are not in the same handwritings 9th because said re-

ceiptes in said book gppear not to be originasls but carpons and the absems
of the original receipt is not accounted for as the best evidence of the
handwritings thereon loth becsuse said book is not such a record as is kgt
by any officer or isphown to be officislly kept.llthbecause said book con-
teins extranedous writings which have not heretofore been offered in evi-

dence .l2th becasuse it is incompetent in order to institute comparison of

signatures to introduce extraneous writinges not heretofrere introduced
8vicence in the case 13th because if said book is offered as a standard
+or compariscn the standard itself has not been sufficiently identified

as such by any predicate laid heretofore for its introduction as eviden®
2 or by any evicence offered with it ,

:;<:\ It objects to and moves to exclude the letter of H, H. Cooper, Tax Col-
ector to complsinatt, dated May®ll9o8and #gcched to Mrs Roberts depositiam

lst becsuse it was not filed in the time limiptd by the court to the com-

\\ pleinant for the introduction of evidence“2nd beczuse legal notice was nd
jven by the complainant to the respondent and cross complainant of the =
%ntroduction ¢f the same in evidence 3rd because it has not be-n proved

4th because it does not pwuwport tc¢ be signed in the same or a similar had-
writing as that on the so called tax receipt for the year 19¢6 4th becaus
it does nor purport to show that the taxes for the yearftax yesr) 1906 wex:
B§§%eg o? tgﬁggl¥3rgi§885f§€htgg§éu giggigolg%%e%a%% gii%%gnlg?doigr ggn—
322 :32; of and agents of th%ofgi%%r tax colle%for has not be-n identifid
and 1o opportunity | 8 examine &8 %0 this hag been had

I
i



Py ——
(b\ b \\,_
A\

—

—~——

6th because beirg deted May 2let, 1906 it shows on its face to h;;;-been
inreference to taxes for the prvious year or a receipt for 1905, as the
taxes for the yesr 1906 would not be due until October ¢1S%08 ;it is mere
ly a statement acknowinging a money order for some money not stating how
much ,without showing what it wae for, and showing he had mailed her a re
ceipt for it snd is entirely irrelevant and immaterial to any issues in
thig cause., 7th because this letter does not show or purport to show that
it referred to the taxes for the year 1906 8th because it is irrelevant
2th because it is immaterial.

1t objects to and moves to exclude thercertitied copy of complaint in
suit of Baldwin County vs H. H. pO0per as principal snd the United States
Fidelity & Guaranty Company, as sureties, in paldwin Cércuit Court " :

ls t because this wes not filed in the time limited by the court for the
introduction of evidence by thggglainamt in this cause, 2nd because legal
notice was not given by the complainant to the respon-ent and cross com
plainaht of the introduction ir evidence of the same 3rd because it
nas noO probative force sufficient to show that the taxes for 1906 were paid
or thet the tax collector violated his duty as such concerning those taxes

and the sale for the nonpayment thereof 4th because it is immaterial

1t objects to and moves to exclude the"certified copy of judgment rendere

in the Circuit Court of paldwin County in faver of the State of Alabama
and againet H. H, Cooper gnd the United States Fidelity & Guaranty Com
ny as surety, upon his official bond as tax collectorn;- lst becauese this
was not filed in the time limited by the court in this cause for the taking
of téstimony by the compleinant “nd because legal notice was not given +*o
recspondent and cross complainant of the offering of the same in evidence
3rd because this has no probative foree sufficient to show that the taxes
for 1906 were paid for that year or that the ccllector violated his duty
a8 such concerning the taxes and the sale for the nonpaymmnt therof 4th
because it is irrelevant 5th because it is immaterial.

It objectes to and moves to exclude " the certified copy of Indictment foud
in the Circuit court of Balcdwin County against H. H. Cooper: lst because
this was not filed in the time limits fixed by the court in this cause for
the introduction of evidence 2nd because legal notice wes not given by fe
complainant of the offering in evidence of the same to the respondent and
the cross complainant 3rd because it is not probative evidence sufficien
to show that the texes for the year 1906 were paid for that yesr or that
the collector violated his duty as such concerning those taxes or the e
sale for the nonpayment thereof 4th because it is mer{exparte proceeding,

end there is no evidencethat said @oo
‘ per was convicted of the charges
sgainst him mede in ssid indictment or indictments preferred . i
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It objects to0 and moves to exclude " the certitied copy of judgment

rendered in the Circuit Court of Baldwin County agsinst H. H. Cooper and
the United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company as surety upon his offi-
ciel bond as tax collectorn lst becruse it wes not filed as evidence in E
the time limited by the court in thiszi:ig for the introduction of evidence
snd because legal notice was not given to the repsondent and crogscomplan~-
ant by the complainant of the introduction of the same in evidence

2rd, because it has no probative force sufficient to show that the taxes-
tor 1906 were paid for that year or that the collector viclated his dutya as
guch concerning those taxee or as to the nonpayment thereof 4th because i
is irrelevant 5th beceuse it is imraterisl .

It objects to and moves to exclude " certified ccpy of compleint in the-
gsuit of State of Alebama ves H. H. Cooper as principal and the United Stdes
Fidelity & Guaranty Co mpany as surety, upon his official bomd ": = lst
pecause it was not filed in the time limited by the court in this cause fxr
the taking of testimony 2nd becasuse legal notice was given by the complahl
an; to the respondent and cross complainant of the introduction of the =
seme in,evicdence 3rd because it has no probative foree sufficient to shaw
that the taxes for year 1906 were pald or that the tax collector §§iated
his duty as such conoerning thbsé\taxes and thz® "« he did 80 as to the eie.
for the nonpayment therof 4th be \\\e it is immeterial 5th because 1t 1is
irrelevant ‘ |

1t objects to and moves to exclude®® -actly as the same has been offered
each document for evidence purposes by complainant after the time limited
by the court for the submission of evidence in this csuse tixed by the -
Court in its order of May 25th; 1921:-A.because these documents csnnot nov
be gotten in evddence under rule 64 of chancery practice which conveens -
proof at the hearing of exhibits and documentary evicence : B there can

be ne occassion for submitting pPote at the hearing, as by the rule as fix-
ed by the court,the whole cause with all the papers in the case was tc @
sent to the judge to be decided by him in vacation, the éviaenoe to ®
taken within certain limite bamed by the court in its said Order of May 25t
1921, These proposed filings of documentary evidence come too late, being

after the time so limited by the court for the taking of testimony in the

g
cause . };/;JL E. — e
e g
~ Solicitors for the Respondent and Cross
Ve this éi.day of August, Complainsnt /) 1A,,(.
1921 acknowledge service of a copy of ;7 Y-
the sbove stated motion snd motions LLC/’R



Maggie Reoberts, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Complainant.
MOBILE, ALABAMA,
Ve

Buchmann Abstract & Investment Co., IN EQUITY,

D T e Tt 2T P BT pE Tt T

Respondents.

Personally a ppeared before me, 0. F. Metz,
Commissicner aprointed to take the deposition of F. J. Buchmann,
witness for the respondents in the above entitled cause, F. J.
Buchmann, who being by me first duly sworn to speak the truth,

the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, deposes and says:-

My name is F. J. Buchmann. I am forty (40) years
cld. I live in Cullman, Alabama, and I am President and Manager
of the Buchmann Abstract & Investment Company and have been ever
since the year 1904, The respcendents, Buchmann Absiract & Investment
Company, purchased the land in Question, described as follows:-

The West half of the Northeast Fourth and the East half of the
northwest fourth of Section Twenty-One (21), Township Six (6),
South of pange Four (4), Fast, being 160 acre tract, known as the
James tract, in raldwin County, Alabama, at a tax sale[}nd have paid
the taxes on said land simee that time} In June 1910 I locked over
this land and there was no one in acgﬁal possession, it being partly
cleared and an 0ld house on it but no one living on it, and none of
it was in cultivation,. [; saw one W, F, Recgers, a neighbor, and
informed him that this land, which Jjoined him, was owned by the
Buchmann Absctract & Investment Compa.hﬁérd asked him to leook after
this land for them as agent, which he agreed to d:(g and again two
years later, 1912, I made another trip to Robertsdale, Baldwin County,
Alabara and went to see this larnd and there was still no one in
possession, and none of it was in cultivation; and[? made a contract
with the said W. F. Regers in June, 1912, which contract is hereto
attacked marked "Exhibit A%, the same having been afterwards reduced
“a writing and dated July 16th, 19122] [?hia man Rogers put up the
f%a and one wire around the fence as shown by a latter attached

;retc marked "Exhibit B". He pastured it some as shown by letter

ttached marked "Exhibit C‘:]



[gﬁis letter shows that he had cut the cypress posts off this lamnd,
and that others were trespassing upon it and he stopped thea. The
said company was the owner of szid land at the time of the filing
of this bill in the Chancery Ccourt and has been since its purchase
at a tax sale in July, 1907,|and has paid the t@xes therecn and no
one has ever disturbed its ownership or posseseior:;] Rrespondents
did purchase under & tax sale made by the Tax Collector of Baldwin
County, Alabame on the 8th day of July, 1907 for the year 1906, the
paid rezl estate 1in question, and received a certificate of purchase
from the Tax Collector dated said day, and thereafter turned in said
certificate to the probate Judge of Baldwin County, Alabama and the
said Judge of Probate executed a deed to respondent for said land,
[and under said deed respondents have held said land up to the time
of the filing of this suig}without anyone interfering or claiming to cwn
sald land. Respondent claims and owns said land,[?ﬁt up a notice
with the numberssof the same printed thereon, directed to trespasserﬁjj
[i;nd appointed an agent, who lived adjoining the land, to exercise
gsuch acts of ownership as shown by the letters of said Rogers as the
character of the land admitted of, the house being 0ld and dilapidated
and could not be rented to anyone:] On my visit in June, 191%, I

examined the tax records of Baldwin County, Alabamz and found that no

one was assessing or claiming this land except the respondent.
WﬁZJé%// WK

gworn and subscribed to before me this the 15th day of August, 1917.

Commissioner., éi;) ﬁ)
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STATE OF ALABAMA, )
CULIMAN COUNTY, )

I, 0. F. Metz, the commissioner appointed by
the Register of the Chancery Court of Mobile, Alabama, to take
the depositions of one F. J. Buchmann in the case of Maggie
Roberts vs. Buchmann Abstract & Investment Company in said
comnission named, hereby certify that I am personally acquainted
with the said witness, F. J. Buchmann, and know him to be the
identical person named in said commission; that he was dualy sworn
by me 0 speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, and examined as above stated, and that his evidence was
taken down by me, as near as might be, in his ewn language, and
was subscribed by him in my presence, on the 15th day of Augus?t,
1917, at my office in Cullman, Cullman County, Alabami.

And I further cefHtify that I am neither of counsel
nor of kin to any of the parties to this cause, nor in any way
interested in the result thereof,

Witness my hand and seal this the 15th day of
August, 1917,

Commissioner. 0 ¥





